## NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT OF HENDERSON COUNTY, TEXAS

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the above named Commissioners' Court will be held on the 30<sup>th</sup> day of March, 2021 at 9:00 a.m., in the Henderson County Annex, Commissioners Court Courtroom located at 125 N. Prairieville, in Athens, Texas at which time the following subjects will be discussed, to wit:

Call to Order

Citizens Comments

- 1. Consider and Take Action on Minutes from previously held meeting of Commissioners' Court on March 23, 2021.
- 2. Consider and Discuss presentation from Perdue Brandon on Delinquent Court Fines Collection Report to Henderson County.
- 3. Consider and Take Action on refund request for overpayment of taxes for the Henderson County Tax/Assessor Collector.
- 4. Consider and Take Action to allow Henderson County to contract with Smith County to hold Smith County Inmates in the Henderson County Jail.
- 5. Consider and Take Action to set a public hearing for the 2021 Hazard Mitigation Plan.
- 6. Consider and Take Action on a Resolution Authorizing Submission of the 2021-2022 Texas Community Development Block Grant Program Application.
- 7. Consider and Take Action to approve the County of Henderson and Crescent Heights Water Supply Corporation Memorandum of Agreement.
- 8. Consider and Take Action to adopt the County of Henderson Citizen Participation Plan for the Texas Community Development Block Grant Program.
- 9. Consider and Take Action on accepting the FY2021 Indigent Defense Grant Program Award.
- 10. Consider and Take Action to apply for FEMA Public Assistance Program for DR-4586.
- 11. Consider and Take Action to appoint Commissioner Mark Richardson to the County Insurance Committee, replacing Commissioner Chuck McHam.
- 12. Consider and Take Action to approve the use of county labor and equipment for historical preservation at the Fisher-Robinson Cemetery located on Robbins Rd. in Athens, Precinct 4.
- 13. Receive Financial Reports.
- 14. Consider and Take Action on Payroll Distributions and Accounts Cash Sheet.
- 15. Consider and Take Action on submitted Contracts.
- 16. Consider and Take Action on request for Right-of-Way permits.
- 17. Consider and Take Action on submitted Budget Amendments.
- 18. Consider and Take Action on payment of Bills.
- 19. Consider and Take Action on submitted Plats.
- 20. Open and Consider Bids.
- 21. Consider and Take Action to adjourn

Dated this, the 26<sup>th</sup> day of March, 2021

I, the undersigned, County Clerk, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the above named Commissioners' Court is a true and correct copy of said Notice. I posted a true and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board at the Courthouse door of Henderson County, Texas, at a place readily accessible to the general public at all times on the **26**<sup>th</sup> **day of March**, **2021**, and said Notice remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding scheduled time of said meeting.

County Judge, Henderson County, Texas	County Clerk, Henderson County, Texas
	Bv.